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Reserve Bank of India

Fiy Sfh werfaemey, gor

College of Agricultural Banking, Pune

g 3T / Premises Section

E-Tender Number: - RBI/CAB PUNE/Estate/13/23-24/ET/126
eil-yd S &1 Frdg - Hedl, srdtens uRR, qot & forw sidee Havw dede
wiie (@udd) BT Segersdd

T8 93® 20 TR, 2023 B! I 11.00 T Hicrol AT TidbeeRd sfch T, gui § aiford Pt
TS | 3% Pt HRdTe! BT Add TgMAD HISYSH STAc Sfofe drid A fHa|

2. (a)éwff W@ﬁﬂﬁ%%ﬂmﬂmaﬁﬂﬁ -

Sr. No. Name Designation
1 Smt. Anjali Karyekar AGM
2 Smt. Sayali Kambale Assistant Manager
3 Smt Pooja Pai Junior Engineer, (Technical-Civil)
4 Shri Shubham Pisal Junior Engineer, (Technical-Electrical)
(b) hU1/cafeRi/H/SbaR & feTe 1 h
Sr. No. Name of Entity Name of the Representative
1 Aqua Tech Engineers Shri. Chakradhar Reddy

3. 3RY H, 3fegef I uiHIRIG! o7 WHTd fbar 3R I Fare <1 b 3 orom dg/uy, afe 18
1, UXgd D | faoparsll &1 3o 3 o Uy, TS DS 81, TRdd B o ot SHRD A 3figal
T &t 718 | ufafafat & ffaer & faftrs ugqelt Sik d& @1 saxaamarsii & 9k & Jam
T 3R 3% U5 Wl Hers <l 1S fob o FMfdar o forg sl o o fore THTgERR tide - S
3 IR 30 U / fdd / BH / ShaR Bl Uoiigrd de|
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4. §3® & GRM IBTT 7T Uy 3R YaH T T WEieRor FAUrR 8

Sr. Query raised by Vendor Clarification of queries

No.

1. | Can we suggest new technology instead | No. MBBR based STP is required to be
of MBBR for space or power saving or | installed in the CAB Campus.
case of operation?

2. | Its mentioned 1 year DLP & 4 years AMC | Please refer to financial bid (Part II)
comprehensive

Item Sr No 2 is for comprehensive AMC
-Man power is included in AMC or only
AMC without operation ltem Sr No 3 is for deployment of
manpower

3. | You have mentioned Engineer for 4 | 1) Estimated cost mentioned is for
years, but his cost for 4+1 years will be | capital cost.
around 13 lacs or for STP the rate will not
be viable 2) Tender clause 3.1.2(a) 2 specify

requirement of engineer for 5 years.

4. | How did you arrive to the costing of | Representative(s) of bidders may visit
tender rate? the office to check item wise details.

5. | The hardness is not mentioned & vessel
size of softener is mentioned to be
13*65.

. _ Softner is required. Please refer section

6. | What is the OBR-? & salt quantity or V of tender for technical details.
kindly specify the hardness so we can
properly calculate the softener sizing.

7. | What will be the vendor’s scope in MPCB | MPCB liasoning including document
Liasoning-only document submission or | submission and full Liaoning till final
full till approval? approval comes under the scope of

work

8. | Kindly mention the treated water | Treated Effluent Storage Tank will have
disposed - location and distance to be kept over the Equipment room as

shown in the drawing.

9. | Is the treated water pumping system | No

available for flushing water transfer?
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What kind of pipe is approved for the | UPVC Pipes. Pl refer section V H
sever inlet line connection? | approved makes
RCCl/plastic/-?

11. | You have mentioned sludge disposal but | a) Sludge drying equipment gravity
we need clarity on this, what is| pag type percentage of moisture
percentage of wetness you are
expecting? For what do you want to use
in garden or give it for municipality for
recycling?

around 40% is required to be ensured.
b) STP treated water is intended to

use for Garden, toilet flush, etc.

12. | After site visit the last Inlet chamber, we | Vendor’s representative(s) may check
will need at least 4 to 5 lows of ideal time | the required details as per site
that the server does not flow. Kindly | conditions.

ensure the same.

5. Sieiardrsll & SRy ¢ fob o Iwad Hriqd & fau 7T WEiertl R faaR & & 918 i
TR DR (3P & 59 BRI DI fAfIad geaieia/gfad uld sudis &t Sl arfgw) | w+
facrarstt &1 garg < ot 8 o 9 SRS uRIR & W FHRd THy R MaaHdIs I
aRkferd 1 & fo Tge &1 SRT 33 | sicierarsit &) arg &t 18 ff fs 3 WiT-1 & 91y g St
TRAd 9 ®Y, 3T FAfder srdira ox & wwift| gg Siexman w % ug fAfder A @1
RS © R et o1 fgww ghm afe Ffder T ok iy & o9 ois 9y gl g, dl
YfSus gad BRI

6. Al GTaSl & QY W, Thd SR S T0M a7 @7 | Siell UKd $-A & Sl gxdraet
3R WHHU & Y T ST §F Higw & ot off Sicfierar/ddrer § om farsht
%/ SR TR 3R B & forg areg 78 ghm|
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